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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI R EEI NW
WA'1IINGTOND-C 20461
ris September 14, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass. 01583

Re: MUR 692(78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

*The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September
1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information

r*** provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of
the certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference numrber for this
matter is MUR 692.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: certification
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z FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.25K S IRE[T NW

WASHINGTON,D(C 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL ?IP7
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED21

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass. 01583

N Re: MUR 692 (78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September
1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of
the certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 692.

Sincerely,

h /
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Unclear
MUR 692 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 11,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the recommendation of the General Counsel to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that a violation
of the Act has occurred.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the General

Counsel Report dated September 7, 1978.

ATTEST -

/tt

- I _ _ _ _

Marjorie Wq. Elmmons
1cretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-7-78, 11:19
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-7-78 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI VON

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 17BY OGC TO COMMISSION SEP 17

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 692
DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGCAugust 29, September 5,

1978
STAFF MEMBER(S) Seyfarth

J. John Gordon, Republican Presidential Candidate

Unclear

18 U.S.C. S595

none

none

SUM.MARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On August 29, 1978, the Office of General Counsel received
a notarized complaint from J. John Gordon, an inmate at the Worcester County
ail in West Boylston, Massachusetts. Mr. Gordon complains about his arrest,
prial and detention but does not state clearly against whom he is
complaining. (See Attachment A). On September 5, 1978, we received a
uccond notarized complaint from Mr. Gordon, again complaining about his
arrest, trial and detention. (See Attachment B).

ANALYSIS

There appears to be no violations cited which are under the
Commission's jurisdiction. Title 18 of the United States Code, Section
595 which is cited by the complainant in regard to the way he was treated
during his various trials, is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

RECOMMENDATI ON

We recommend the Commission find no reason to believe violations

of the Act occurred, close the file and send the attached letter.

Attachments: complaints
letter to complainant

____ __ -I
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F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13~25 K S I RE I NW
~q . WASHINCTON,D.(i. 2046.1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass. 01583

Re: MUR 692 (78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September
1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of
the certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 692.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure: certification
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S IRKI [ N.W

~ 4 wASHIN(; ION,D.C. 20463

August 29, 1978

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass 01583

Dear Mr. Gordon:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
elm" August 21, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a

* brief description of the Commission's preliminary pro-
cedures for the handling of complaints.

Scn rely

L AsterScal
Assistant General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRE ET N.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 2046.1
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" .

FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
I5 K E L T N. %'S/dSEP ( A10O: 27

VA SHINC1ON.D.C.. 20461

September 27, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emimons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 692

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

commission on an informational basis.

Thank you.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Si IET N
WASHINGTON,D C. 204b3

September 27, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

The Commission

William C.

MUR 692

Attached for your information is a letter from
complainant J. John Gordon in response to the Commission's
decision to close the file in this matter. Mr. Gordon
objects to the closing but supplies no new information
which indicates any possible violation of the Act.

We think no response is necessary.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~L~~J ~ 125 K' SIREEI N.W etme 4

4 SHINCIOND.C. 20463 17

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. John Gordon
17 Worcester County Jail

West Boylston, Mass. 01583

Re: MUR 692(78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

&The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September
1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of

-~ Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
' has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of

the certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 692.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: certification

- M.bW



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION f)(' 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ~11/

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass. 01583

(77 Re: MUR 692 (78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September

* 1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information
Aft" provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe

that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of
the certification is ex. ilosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 692.

Sincerely,

h3/
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Unclear
MUR 692 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 11,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the recommendation of the General Counsel to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that a violation
of the Act has occurred.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the General

Counsel Report dated September 7, 1978.

ATTEST-

D te Marjorie W. Elmmons
cretary to the Commission

Received in office of Commission Secretary: 9-7-78, 11:19
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-7-78 4:00

cp

Co.

D te
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0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIJON
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 692
BY OGC TO COMMISSION SE 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED

BY OGCAu~ust 29, September 5,
197

STAFF MEMBER(S) Seyfarth

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: J. John Gordon, Republican Presidential Candidate

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Unclear

RELEVANT STATUTE: 18 U.S.C. S595

NTERNAL.REPORTS CHECKED: none

DERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On August 29, 1978, the Office of General Counsel received
a notarized complaint from J. John Gordon, an inmate at the Worcester County

il in West Boylston, Massachusetts. Mr. Gordon complains about his arrest,
ial and detention but does not state clearly against whom he is

* mplaining. (See Attachment A). On September 5, 1978, we received a
cond notarized complaint from Mr. Gordon, again complaining about his

a rest, trial and detention. (See Attachment B).

ANALYSIS

There appears to be no violations cited which are undier the
Commission's jurisdiction. Title 18 of the United States Code, Section
595 which is cited by the complainant in regard to the way he was treated
during his various trials, is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend the Commission find no reason to believe violations

of the Act occurred, close the file and send the attached letter.

Attachments: complaints
letter to complainant
ce4-f iatd-on
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K~ SIRELT N.W

4 ~WASHINGION,I).( 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass. 01583

Re: MUR 692(78)

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated August 21, and September
1, 1978, and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaints, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

(7 For your information, Title 18 United States Code,
Section 595 is under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of
the certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of the
Act, please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 692.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: certification
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FEDERAL ELCTO COMMISSION

-I-/4 44 WASHINGI()NPI).. 20401

August 29, 1978

Mr. J. John Gordon
Worcester County Jail
West Boylston, Mass 01583

Dear Mr. Gordon:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
August 21, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary pro-
cedures for the handling of complaints.

Anrely

str Scall
Assistant General Counsel
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